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December 13, 2024 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. 8331-M5 Door & Hardware Replacement / WPS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

Questions received by our office and answers from the City: 

 
1) For Tatnuck Door #39, Goddard Building 1 Door #12 and 8, and Chandler Elementary Doors 1 

and 2, the specifications call for a lever where an exit device is currently in place. Is this correct? 

Tatnuck Door #39: A crash bar with an indicator locking system should be installed. 

Goddard Building 1 Door #12: A crash bar with an indicator locking system should be 

installed. 

Goddard Building 1 Door #8: A crash bar with an indicator locking system should be installed. 

Chandler Elementary Doors 1 & 2: Crash bars with indicator locking systems should be 

installed. 

2) Tatnuck Door #49 is currently screwed shut with shelves mounted on the interior of the 

classroom. Does this door require a new lock?  

No, it will be eliminated from the bid  

3) Tatnuck Door #6 currently has an exit device. The hardware sets specify an office lock; would it 

be acceptable to install a new rim cylinder while keeping the exit device in place? 

Yes, a rim cylinder will be fine; leaving the existing exit device in place. 

4) Tatnuck door # 11 is currently missing the door slab.  Will this door be rehung before 

installation? 

This door should be replaced. The door opening measures 34-1/8" x 83-7/8" x 1-3/4". The 

lockset & keying specifications remain the same. 
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5) Goddard Building 1 Door #17 has a panel attached to the door, making it 3 inches thick. Will this 

panel be removed prior to installation? 

This door should be replaced. The door measures 36" x 83-7/8" x 1-7/8". The lockset & keying 

specifications remain the same. 

6) Goddard Building 2 door # 9 would a rim exit device fitted with a rim cylinder on outside be 

acceptable for this application?  

 

Yes, a rim cylinder will be fine; leaving the existing exit device in place. 

 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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